

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(1).

COUNT 2

(Possessing Materials Involving Sexual Exploitation of Minor)

On or about September 24, 2008, on St. Croix, in the District of the Virgin Islands, the defendant,

JOHN DUANE GREEN,

did knowingly possess one or more matters, which contained one or more visual depictions that had been mailed, shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce, by any means including by computer, the production of which involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct, and which visual depiction was of such conduct.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4)(B).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

(Child Exploitation)

The allegations of Count One and Count Two of this Indictment are re-alleged as if fully set forth herein, for the purpose of alleging forfeiture, pursuant to Title 18 United States code, Section 2253. If convicted of the offense set forth above,

JOHN DUANE GREEN

the defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States any and all materials or property used or intended to be used in the possession or transportation of Child Exploitation images. Such property includes, but is not limited to the following specific item found in the possession of the defendant on or about September 24, 2008: a Dell Computer Laptop computer, Serial Number 2B4CPB1.

In violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section 2253.

CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY THIS

18 DAY OF December 2008

WILFREDO F. MORALES
CLERK OF THE COURT

BY Margaret M. Ham
DEPUTY